Muhammad Khan

Senior Assistant

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact:



- Present

2001

About

Dr. Muhammad Khan is working as Senior Assistant in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.A in Arts
2018 - 2020
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan

Experience

2024- Present
2022 - 2022
- Present
- Present
- Present
- Present

Awards

C of E&ME

Incharge Military Staff Ofice

Chief of Army Staff Commendation Gard	2013
Chief of Army Staff, General Ashfaq Pervez Kayani	
United Mission Medal	2006

Force Commander, Lieutenant General J.S. Ladder, UYSM, AVSM

16 x Outstanding Annual Confidential ReportsAl end of relative Years 2001,2003,2004,2008,2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019,2021